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Memorandum
To: Public Service Commission of Utah

From: Utah Division of Public Utilities
Artie Powell, Director
Marialie Wright, Manager
Brenda Salter, Utility Technical Consultant Supervisor
Doug Wheelwright, Utility Technical Consultant Supervisor
Date:  August 26, 2020
Re: Docket No. 20-028-01, Formal Complaint — LaVoy Tolbert v. Garkane Energy

Cooperative, Inc.

Recommendation (Request for Extension)
The Division of Public Utilities (“Division’) requests a one week extension in its response to the

Second Supplemental Action Request for the Formal Complaint identified above.

Issue

On August 12, 2020, the Commission issued a Second Supplemental Action Request to the
Division with a response date of August 27, 2020. Representatives from the Division have been
in contact with Garkane Energy in order to gather additional information and respond to the
Action Request. As of the date of this memo, all of the the additional information has not been
received. The Division is requesting additional time in order to review the additional
information and formulate a response and recommendation to the Commission. It is anticipated
that the information will be provided in the next few days and the Division is requesting the due

date be extended by one week to September 3, 2020.

Cc: Neal Brown — Garkane Energy Cooperative Inc.
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